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..990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)( 1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black tung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable

o | Big Sisters Fund

mnge Doing Business As 06-1472524

ratien Number and street (or P.0. box If mal ts not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Temn- | 1540 Pontiac Avenue (401) 921-2434

Amended]  Ciy or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 1,768,076.

QEE:":G Cranston, RI 02920 H{a) Is this a group retumn

'

F Name and address of pnncipal officer DEBORAH SAUNDERS

same as C above

for affiliates? DYes IK] No

H(b) Are all affilates included? CJves [INo

| Tax-exempt status @ 501(c)(3) I:J 501(c) (

) (nsertno.) [__J 4947a)(1)or [ ] 527

If "No," attach a list (see instructions)

J Website: p» www . bbbsos.org

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organzation: LX | Corporaton [ | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 199 71 ™ State of legal domiciie: RT

| Part || Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites BIG SISTERS FUND IS A SUBSIDIARY

OF BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE. OUR MISSION IS TO

[_art Il | Signature Block

[+}]
8
o g 2 Checkthis box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
= % 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, iine 1a) 3 13
- g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goverming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 13
< $ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 56
D ‘;'-' 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
<=E E_) 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C}, ine 12 7a 0.
G b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Y} REC E IVE D Prior Year Current Year
Zo | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) i 4,927. 1,101.
Z2 | 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) o~ (On 1,544,438. 1,766,919.
<§ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), Iines 3 ﬁ and JUL 2 5 2012 O 14. 56.
g 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d8c{9¢c, 10c, and 11e) gz) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Pa[t‘Vﬂh cotumn (A) llne 12)— 1,54 9 7 379. 1 ,768,07 6.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, colum n-(A)—hnes-%S Ml 284,037. 434,938.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0. 0.
g | 15 Salarees, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 646,069. 757,614.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), ine 11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P 1,138,105,
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 487,412. 542,322.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25) 1,417,.518. 1,734,874.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 18 from ine 12 131,861. 33,202.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 380,891. 452,188.
<3| 21 Total habilties (Part X, line 26) 89,076. 127,171.
25| 20 Net assets or fund balances _Subtract line 21 from line 20 291,815. 325,017,

Under penalttes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bele, it is

true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Y e X 0711612012
Sign Signature &tofifer Date
Here DEBORAH SAUNDERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Pleparer's signatur Date g""* L_]] PTIN

Paid |\JAMES A SINMAN, CPA, MST @gﬂ)}m CPA 07/11/12srempioes P0O0182252
Preparer |Frm'sname p YKSM, LTD. I Frm'sEiNp  05-0514919
UseOnly |Frm'saddressy, 27 DRYDEN LANE Q

PROVIDENCE, RI 02904 Phoneno. 401-273-1800
May the IRS discuss this returmn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Yes D No
132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation

X
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page?2

| Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check f Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Iit i D

1

Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission

BIG SISTERS FUND IS A SUBSIDIARY OF BIG BROTHERS BIG _SISTERS OF_ THE

OCEAN STATE. OUR MISSION IS TO COLLECT GENTLY USED GOODS AND CLOTHING

TO RAISE FUNDS TO SUPPORT BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN

STATE'S MENTORING PROGRAM.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? .. DYes D{_—I No
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes @ No
If “Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code )(Expens&ss 4341 938. including grants of § 434,938. ) (Revenue $ 1,766,975. )
FUNDRAISING FOR BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE -
SOLICITING DONATIONS OF HOUSEHQLD GOODS AND CLOTHING SOLD THRQUGH TVI
STORES WITH PROCEEDS GOING TO THE FUND AND THE BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS
OF THE OCEAN STATE AGENCY.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  {Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 434,938.

132002

Form 990 (2011)

02-09-12
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutoré? L. 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) eiection In effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part I 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization mantain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distrnibution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organmization receive or hold a conservation easement, inciuding easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not iisted in Part X, or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, 1X, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, ine 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI . 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, iine 2572 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11 X
12a Dud the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, X, and Xiil 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audited ﬂnancnal statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X!, XII, and Xlil 1s optional 12b [ X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1}A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Unrted States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any orgamzatlon
or entty located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 D the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individudls
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts /il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Pan 1X,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Dd the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VI, ines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 D the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvmes on Part VIII, ine 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part il ) 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal faculmes? If “Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 (2011)

132003
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524  Page4
[Part IV | Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
Unrted States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ili R 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, hine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,® complete
Schedule J . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prnincipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was i1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No*, go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time dunng the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highty compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entrty or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M . . 30 X
31 Dud the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Part Il ) 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts ll, lil, IV, and V, line 1 . . 3 X
35a Dud the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 352 X
b Dud the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, ® complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organization?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2011)

132004
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page5
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -O- if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambiing) winnings to pnze winners? . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 56
b I!f at least one 1s reported on line 22, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Dud the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes,” has 1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time durning the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X

b If "Yes,"” enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recetve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, durning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g [f the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time durtng the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966? X 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Intiation fees and capital contrnbutions included on Part Vi, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fihlng Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year | 12b I
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualfied health plans in more than one state? . . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the

organization 1s hcensed to issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . X 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has 1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, * provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b

Form 990 (2011)

132005
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524  Page b
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 13
If there are matenial differences m voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain i Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 13
2 Dud any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatonship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the orgamization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the orgamization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? R R 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockhoiders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following;
a The governing body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? b | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mathng address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 930 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If *"No," go to line 13 B 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance wrth the policy? If "Yes, " descnbe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . 13 [ X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official X . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year? . . . 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wnitten policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 Ust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed P> None

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply
l:] Own website [X] Another's website IK] Upon request
19 Descnibe in Schedule O whether (and f so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the pubiic dunng the tax year
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
DEBORAH SAUNDERS - 401-921-2434
1540 PONTIAC AVENUE, CRANSTON, RI 02920-2825
012312 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page?
[Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation

Enter -0- in columns (D)}, (E), and (F) f no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definrtion of "key employee "
® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations
® | 1st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacrty as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, insttutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,

and former such persons

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . ci‘;’f:ﬁ:‘ than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘i’ﬁce’ and a director/trustes) from from related other
(descnbe | g the organizations compensation
hours for | = - B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § § N %_; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 L ER and related
nSchedule | 2 || . [E |23 = organizations
0) HEHHEE
(1) ANNETTE CERILLI
PRESIDENT 10.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(2) RACHEL BARBER
VICE PRESIDENT 3.00iX 0. 0. 0.
(3) JAMES SINMAN
TREASURER 3.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JULIA ANN SLOM
SECRETARY 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
(5) RACHEL BARBER
BOARD MEMBER 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ELISABETH GALLIGAN
BOARD MEMBER 3.001X 0. 0. 0.
(7) HENRY CUGNO
BOARD MEMBER 3.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(8) CHRISTINE CUNNEEN
BOARD MEMBER 3.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(9) DONNA CORVESE
BOARD MEMBER 3.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JULIE MAGUIRE
BOARD MEMBER 3.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JEAN MURRAY
BOARD MEMBER 3.00]|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ALISON REUTER
BOARD MEMBER 3.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ARMANDO RICCI
BOARD MEMBER 3.00({X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DEBORAH SAUNDERS
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 20.00 X 55,012. 0. 0.

Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page8
|Paf't V"J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contmnued)

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per [ pox, untess person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(descnbe | & the organizations compensation
hours for | S g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ Z {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ = g g and related
nSchedule | 12| _| 258 & organizations
Z|1El 8|28l E
0) HEIHEE
1b Sub-total . > 55,012. 0. 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . | 4 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) | 2 55,012. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not hmrted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
hne 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual hsted on line 13, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indvidual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recetve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those histed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2011)
132008 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011)

Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page9
[Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
A B C (D)
Total (rezlenue Rela(te)d or Unr(ele)lted exggggguf?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue 5§<13g,03f 55113,
‘2‘2 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 2 b Membership dues 1b
u,‘é ¢ Fundraising events ic
35_'5 d Related organizations 1d
2‘ £ e Govemment grants (contnbutions) 1e
5.3"3 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
.Eg similar amounts not included above _ 1f 1,101.
‘g% g Noncash contnbutions included in lines 1a-1f §
O&  h Total Add nes 1a-1f » 1,101.
Business Code
¢ | 2a PROCEEDS OF DONATED GO | 423000 |1,766,919.11,766,919.
>
£3 o
a f All other program service revenue
q Total. Add lines 2a-2f » 1,766,919,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 56. 56.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Royalties >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less. rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Net rental Income or (loss) >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securties (1) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less' cost or other basis
and sales expenses
c Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) |
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢c) See
5 Part iV, ine 18 a
6'5 b Less" direct expenses b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events |
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, ine 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities | 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less. cost of goods sold X b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d >
12 TYotal revenue See nstructions. »1,768,076.11,766,975. 0. 0.
032502 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

Big Sisters Fund

06-1472524 page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check 1if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X

]

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (8) C) D)
75, 8b, 9b, and 105 of Part VIl Total expenses P anses - | ganers expensas Ferponser.
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, fine 21 434,938. 434,938.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States See Part IV, ine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 55,012. 55,012.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salanes and wages 607,0689. 102,882. 504,187.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions gncluge
gection 401(k) and section 403(b) empioyer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 24,231. 3,877. 20,354.
10 Payroll taxes 71,302. 11,408. 59,894.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, ine 17
f Investment management fees
g Other .
12 Advertising and promotion 14,319. 14,319.
13  Office expenses 11,214. 5,607. 5,607.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 52,954. 26,4717, 26,477,
17 Travel 9,109. 9,1089.
18 Payments of travel or entertanment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubiic officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 394. 394.
21 Payments to affihates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 25,283. 25,283.
23  Insurance 59,440. 59,440.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TRUCK EXPENSES 241,937. 241,937.
b MATLINGS 66,817. 66,817.
¢ TELEPHONE 26 ,463. 26,463.
d PROFESSIONAL FEES 11,580. 11,580,
e All other expenses 22,812. 22,812.
25 Total functional expenses Add hines 1 through 24e 1,734,874. 434,938. 161,831.] 1,138,105.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported i column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P [:I if foliowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 01-23-12

Form 990 (2011)




¢ ~

Form 990 (2011)

Big Sisters Fund

[Part X | Balance Sheet

06-1472524 Page 11

132011 01-23-12

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng 143 ‘ 605.] 1 165 P 397.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recevable, net 159,717.] 4 180,354.
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part I!
of Schedule L . 5
6 Recerivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
m employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
13‘ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 13,097.0 o 8,417.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 160 ¢ 622
b Less. accumulated depreciation 10b 62,602 64,472.] 10¢c 98,020.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other secunties See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, iine 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 . 15
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 380,891.] 16 452,188.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 13,098.] 17 37,208.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond hiabilities . 20
@ 21 Escrow or custodial account habiiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
g highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part il
= of Schedule L . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 36,678.| 23 26,563.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of
Schedule D 39,300.) 25 63,400.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 89,076.| 26 127,171.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> Dﬂ and complete
2 hines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2 {27 Unrestricted net assets 291 ,815.] 27 325,017,
§ 28 Temporarly restncted net assets 28
T 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P [:l and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capautal stock or trust prnincipal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or caprtal surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 291,815.] 33 325,017.
34 _ Total habilties and net assets/fund balances 380,891 .] 34 452,188.
Form 990 (2011)
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990 (2011) Big Sisters Fund

06-1472524 page12

Part XI j Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X|

]

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIlI, column (A), ine 12) 1 1,768,076,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,734,874.
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from hine 1 . 3 33,202.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)) 4 291,815,
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain i Schedule O) 5 0.
6 __ Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3. 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, iine 33, column (B)) | 6 325,017.

Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thus Part Xl

x]

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed ts method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in Schedule O
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

3a

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audt,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain n Schedule O
If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both

D Separate basis [E Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basts
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audrt or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audrt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

132012

01-23-12

Yes | No
2a X
2bi X
2c| X
3a X
3b
Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization i1s a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

4947(a}{ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No  1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Big Sis

ters Fund

Employer identification number

06-1472524

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because it 1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

HWON A

city, and state

000 O

|:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b){ 1)(A)(i).
E] A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E)
I:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii).
D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A){iii). Enter the hospital's name,

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I\.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part Il )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

10
11

N

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete knes 11e through 11h

a D Type |

e[X]

b

Type Il

c D Type I - Functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization ts not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

d[_J Type Il - Other

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Ii, or Type lll
supporting organization, check this box
g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

[

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i) X
(i) A family member of a person descnbed in (1) above? 11g(si) X
(ni) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in ()) or (1) above? 11g(iii) X
h Provide the following information about the supported orgamization(s)
emedtomporet | WEN | e O b | i) mano
organization (described on nes 1-9 oo erming gocument? (i)%f your support? |1 °’9‘ﬂ‘§eod Inthe support
above or IRC section -
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
BIG BROTHERS
BIG SISTERS 22-260694211A X X X 420,000.
Total 1 420,000.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

132021
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Page 2
Part ll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part 1il If the organization
fails to qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or faciities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on hne 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract Iine 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business 1s regularly carmed on

10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12l
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 . 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Iine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » D

b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubhcly supported organization » |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on hne 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . N l___|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and ine 15 1s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualrfies as a publicly supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » l:'
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

132022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 3
Part 1l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on hne 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests histed below_please complete Part I1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admussions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furmished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add hines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on iines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on hine 13 for the year

¢ Add hnes 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract ling 7c from line 6}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly camed on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part 1V)

13 Total support (add iines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here > E]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lif, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and iine 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > [:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

20_Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 4 D

132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y VP
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
Part IV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. Open to Public
ﬁ?:,i’;}";:ﬁ:n’u‘zggj,a;‘” P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 6

O & WN =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confernng

impermissible private benefit? [:’ Yes D No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e.g , recreation or education) [:' Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure
I:l Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualfied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure
listed in the National Regster 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termunated by the organization dunng the tax

year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monrtoring, inspection, handhng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p»

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? l__—] Yes D No
In Part XIV, describe how the orgamization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements

| Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibrtion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems-

(i) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIII, line 1 . P> s
(ti) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ) . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) refating to these tems.
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . > 3
b Assets included in Form 930, Part X . . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

132051
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

Big Sisters Fund

06-1472524 Page2

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection rtems

(check all that apply)
a l:! Public exhibrtion
b l:] Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

4 Provide a descniption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

l:' Yes

I:]No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

D Yes

|:|No

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions durnng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 E] Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV
{Part V[ Endowment Funds. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10
(a) Current year {b) Pnor year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

o o 0 O

-

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p>
b Permanent endowment p

%

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p

%

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’'s endowment funds

Yes | No

3afi)

3afii)

3b

| Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descniption of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (iInvestment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buldings
¢ Leasehold mprovements
d Equipment 156,122. 59,827. 96,295.
e_Other 4,500. 2,775, 1,725,
Total. Add Ines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c)) » 98,020.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011

Big Sisters Fund

06-1472524 Page3

| Part VIl Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990 Part X, line 12

(a) Descniption of securtty or category
(including name of securty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of vaiuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

(@)

D)

(3]

(3]

G

(H)

U]

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p

| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

{a) Description of investment type

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

o

(2)

@)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

8)

(9)

(0

Total (Col(

b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p>

[Part IX

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Descnption

(b) Book value

)

2

3

(4)

)

(6)

(7)

(8

(9)

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col (B) ne 15 )

Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

1. {a) Descniption of liabiity

(b) Book value

(1) Federal ncome taxes

2 ACCRUED EXPENSES

46 ,447.

@ DUE TO RELATED ENTITY

16,953.

(4

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25 )

63,400.

740) Footnole Tn Part XIV, provide the fext of the Tootnole fo the organization's linancial stalements thal reports the organizalion's Niability for unceriain 1ax positions under

2. _FIN 48 (ASC 740}

132053
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524 Page4
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Pnor penod adjustments
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV)
Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8
10__ Excess or (defictt) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 8 10 33,202.
[ Part Xil | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gamns, and other support per audrted financial statements 1 1,768,076.
2 Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 9390, Part Vill, ine 12
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
Donated services and use of facilities 2b
Recovenes of pnor year grants . 2c
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,768,076,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 1,768,076,
| Part Xlil| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,734,874.
2 Amounts included on Iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
Donated services and use of facilities A 2a
Prior year adjustments 2b
Other losses 2c
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d
Add lines 2a through 2d . B 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,734,874.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, iine 25, but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b 4a *
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . . 4c 0.
Total expenses Add hines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ne 18 ) 5 1,734,874.
[Part XIV| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part |ll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4; Part
X, ine 2; Part XI, ine 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

1,768,076.
1,734,874.
33,202.

-

© 0O ~NOOSAEWON
© |0 [N (D [0 & (W [N

o o0 060 oo
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

1’ Department of the Treasury Part |V, line 23. A Orl>en to P.Ub“c
| Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. nspection
| Name of the organization Employer identification number
! Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524
|Part | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vi, Section A, Iine 1a Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these tems
l:l First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or inttiation fees
D Discretionary spending account |:] Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wnitten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation pnor to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
estabhish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part [l
D Compensation committee Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[:‘ Form 990 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |ll
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete fines 5-9.
5 For persons histed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, describe in Part |11,
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related orgamzation? 6b X
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part il
7 For persons isted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, Iine 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in ines 5 and 67 If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il . . 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inttial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part IIl 8 X
9 M "Yes" toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? . 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

132111
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y'Y Ve

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 1

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open tO_ Public

internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
Big Sisters Fund 06-1472524

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

COLLECT GENTLY USED GOODS AND CLOTHING TO RAISE FUNDS TO SUPPORT BIG

BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE'S MENTORING PROGRAM.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: THE FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY THE

BOARD TREASURER, TAKING INFORMATION FROM THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WITH INPUT FROM THE STAFF, AND IS REVIEWED AND SIGNED BY THE AGENCY

DIRECTOR. A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE TO ANYONE WHO REQUESTS IT.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢: THE POLICY IS DISTRIBUTED TO BOARD

OF DIRECTORS AND STAFF PERIODICALLY AND THEY ARE ASKED TO DISCLOSE ANY

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST OR ETHICAL CONCERNS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: A STATMENT IS PUBLISHED IN OUR

ANNUAL REPORT, WHICH IS ALSO POSTED ON OUR WEBSITE, THAT THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE SELECTS THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR, PERIODICALLY

PUTTING OUT THE ENGAGEMENT FOR BID. IT REVIEWS THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCLUDING A PRESENTATION FROM THE AUDITORS EACH YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
132211
01-23-12
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an |

(Rev. January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709 |
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® if you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > [z]

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 930-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of ime You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part It with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit oniginal (no copies needed). |
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete ‘

Part | only » [

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retumns

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer dentification number (EIN) or
print
-~ Big Sisters Fund [(X] 06-1472524
due cate for | Number, street, and room or suite no If a P.O box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
fngyor | 1540 Pontiac Avenue
mstructions | City, town or post office, state, arid ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions.
Cranston, RI 02920

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate applcation for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec_401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

DEBORAH SAUNDERS
® The books are nthecareof p 1540 PONTIAC AVENUE - CRANSTON, RI 02920-2825

Telephone No p 401-921-2434 FAXNo P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . X > l:!
® |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P> [:' If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P [:' and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
August 15, 2012 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension |

1s for the organization's return for. |
» [X] catendaryear 2011 or
> D tax year beginning , and ending

2 If the tax year entered in Iine 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason- [:] Initial return D Final return
D Change in accounting pernod

3a |If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a ( $ 0.
b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b | 8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3c | 8 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
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© Braver.

m

| Accountants & Advisors

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Directors
Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Ocean State, inc. and
Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of Big Brothers Big Sisters of
the Ocean State, Inc. (a non-profit organization) and subsidiary (a non-profit organization) as of December 31, 2011 and
2010, and the related consolidated statements of activities, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then
ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Ocean State, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31,
2011 and 2010, and the changes in their net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying supplementary schedules on pages 19-30 are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

financial statements as a whole.
/g/ww; /

Providence, Rhode Island

May 23, 2012 Needham
i Boston
gl B

gl 155 South Main Street, Suite 100, Providence, RI 02903 T4014212710 F4012745230 www thebravergroup.com  Providence
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8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,

ANR SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS
2011 2010
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 407,583 $ 354,453
Investments 657,133 619,665
Accounts receivable 185,683 165,646
Total current assets 1,250,399 1,139,764
Other assets:
Other assets 29,150 20,834
Total other assets 29,150 20,834
Property and equipment, net 117,688 92,054
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,397,237 $ 1,252,652
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current llabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 67,627 3 37,221
Accrued payroll 78,511 48,957
Capital lease - current portion 12,941 11,916
Deterred rent - 9,334
Deterred revenue 1,225 29,325
Total current liabilities 160,304 136,753
Capital lease - net of current portion 17,184 29,697
TOTAL LIABILITIES 177,488 166,450
Net assets:
‘Unrestricted 1,051,025 984,175
Temporanly restricted 105,495 39,798
Permanently restricted 63,229 62,229
Total net assets 1,219,749 1,086,202
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,397,237 $ 1,252,652

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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216G BROTHERS BIG SISTERS QF THE OCEAN STATE. INC,

AND SUBSIRIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Support and Revenue:
Proceeds of donated goods $ 1,766,919 $ 1,544,438
Fundraising 123,226 115,822
Grant income 260,669 135,411
Contributions 50,332 43,457
Investment income 913 71,830
Other revenue 1,411 7,205
Total unrestricted support and revenue 2,203,470 1,918,263
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satistaction of scholarships 1,500 3,000
Satistaction of program expenses 14,833 3,500
Total net assets released from restrictions 16,333 6.500
Expenses:
Program Services 684,479 429,115
Fundraising 1,242,550 1,058,273
Management and general 225,924 207,083
Total expenses 2,152,953 1,694,471
Increase in unrestricted net assets 66,850 230,292
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions 82,000 9,060
Investment income 30 28
Net assets released from restrictions (16,333) (6,500)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 65,697 2,588
Changes in permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions 1,000 -
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 1,000 -
Increase in net assets $ 133,547 $ 232,880

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

3




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

011 2010
Unrestricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year $ 984,175 $ 753,883
Increase in unrestricted net assets 66,850 230,292
Unrestricted net assets at end of year 1,051,025 984,175
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year 39,798 37,210
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 65,697 2,588
Temporarily restricted net assets at end of year 105,495 39,798
Permanently restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year 62,229 62,229
Increass in permanently restricted net assets 1,000 -
Permanently restricted net assets at end of year 63,229 62,229
Total net assets $ 1,219,749 $ 1,086,202

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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816 BROTHERS BIG SISTEAS QF THE QCEAN STATE. INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets 3 133,547 $ 232,880
Adjustments to reconcile change tn net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 34,674 30.893
Net realized and unrealized loss (gan) on investments 18,564 (53,549)
(increase) decrease in: .
Accounts receivable {20,037) (128,552)
Other assets (8,316) 13,254
Increase (decrease) in'
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 30,406 10,784
Accrued payrol! 29,554 16,069
Deferred revenue (28,100) 10,688
Deferred rent (9.334) (7.466)
Net cash provided by operating activitles 180,958 125,001
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment {60,307) -
Proceeds from sale of investments 135,993 111,622
Purchase of investments {192,026) (65,906)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (116,340) 45,716
Cash flows from financing activities:
Pnncipal payments on hne of credit - (24,828)
Pnncipal payments on capital leases (11,488) (10,993)
Net cash used by financing actlvities (11,488) (35.821)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 53,130 134,896
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 354,453 219,557
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 407.583 $ 354,453
Suppleimental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest $ 1,132 $ 1,581

! The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

ORGANIZATION
Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Ocean State, Inc.

The Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Ocean State, inc. {the Agency) i1s a non-profit corporation
established to provide guidance and companionship to girls and boys through individual relationships with aduit
women volunteers. The Agency changed their name from the Big Sisters of Rhode Island in July 2011.

Big Sisters Fund

The Big Sisters Fund (the Fund) was formed in 1997 to collect used household items and clothes to
raise funds to enable the Agency to further its mission. The By-Laws and Articles of Incorporation provide that
the Agency shall be the sole member of the net eamings of the Fund. In the event that the Fund is liquidated or
dissolved, all property and assets of the Fund remaining after providing for all debts and other expenses shall be
distributed to the Agency. The Fund received approximately 99.9% of its revenue from one customer.

The internal Revenue Service has determined that both the Agency and the Fund are exempt from
federal Income tax under the provisions of Section 501(c) (3) of the Intemal Revenue Code as other than private
foundations.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Ocean
State, Inc. and its subsidiary the Big Sisters Fund which are collectively referred to as the Organization. The
combining financial statements are presented to eliminate all signficant inter-organization balances and
transactions and to provide a more meaningful presentation of the economic activity of these Organizations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For financial statement purposes, the Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents, except those funds that the
Board has designated for investment.

Investments

Investments are recorded in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP). Accordingly, investments in marketable securities are recorded at their farr value in
the statement of financial position. Fair value 1s established by quoted market values. The unrealized gain or
loss on investments is reflected in the statement of activities as part of mvestment income. Investment costs of
$6,945 and $6,260 related to investment income is netted with investment income for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. See Note 4 for discussion of fair value measurements. The
Organization has a formal investment policy which provides for sufficient liquidity of assets. The investments
must utilize a diversified approach including cash equivalents, bonds and various equity securities. The policy
also provides for the usage of fixed income investments to provide a source of current income, to serve as a
hedge against deflation and to reduce the variability of the total market value of the endowment.

(CONTINUED)




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Accounts and Notes Receivable

The Organization uses the reserve method for uncollectible accounts. Accordingly, the Organization
has estimated the allowance reserve to be zero based on experience and review of current receivables at
December 31, 2011 and 2010.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment is stated at cost. The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or
retired are removed from the respective accounts and any gamn or loss IS recorded in earnings. Maintenance
and repairs are charged to expense when incurred. Depreciation is provided on the straight-fine basis over the
estimated usetul lives of the assets as follows:

Assets Life
Lo [ o4 1 1= o | OSSOSO 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures..........cccecveevvircninicniencene 5-7 years
Computer hardware and software ..........cccceeeuee. 5 years

Capital assets are defined by the Organization as assets with an initial individual cost of $600 or more
and an estimated useful life n excess of one year.

In accordance with GAAP, the Organization reviews long-lived assets and all intangible assets for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets
may not be recoverable. Any long-lived assets held for disposal are reported at the lower of their carrying
amounts or fair value less cost to sell. Recoverability of these assets is determined by comparing the
forecasted undiscounted net cash flows of the operation to which the assets relate to the carrying amount. If
the operation 15 determined to be unable to recover the carrying amount of its assets, then intangible assets
are written down to fair value first, followed by the other long-lived assets of the operation. Fair value is
determined based on discounted cash flows or appraised values, depending on the nature of the assets.
Management’s review of such assets of the Organization has not indicated any material adverse effect on the
Organization’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Net Assets

The financial statement presentation follows generally accepted accounting principles for Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. The Organization is required to report information regarding its
financiat position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets.

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as temporarily restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that Iimit their use. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
released and reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Donor restricted contributions and support whose
restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted contributions.

Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts
of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when donated or purchased long-lived assets are placed in service.

(CONTINUED)




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Net Assets (Continued)
Net assets are classifled as follows:
Unrestricted Net Assets consists of the net resources available to support normal operations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets consist of amounts given with donor specified purposes
for which expenditures satisfying those purposes have not been made.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets consist of amounts given with the stipulation that the
principal be mantained intact in perpetuity. income from these investiments may be used to
fund operations or may be restricted by donor stiputations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Advertising Costs

it is the Organization's policy to expense advertising costs as incurred. The Organization has
incurred advertising costs of $14,319 and $359 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively.

Financial Instruments

At December 31, 2011, the carrying amount of the Organization’s deposits was $407,583, including
$400 of petty cash, while the bank balance was $435,105. Of the bank balance, $435,105 was covered by
federal depositary insurance and $0 was uninsured.

At December 31, 2010, the carrying amount of the Organization's deposits was $354,453, including
$400 of petty cash, while the bank balance was $385,493. Of the bank balance, $385,493 was covered by
federal depository insurance and $0 was uninsured.

Contributed Services
The Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting the
Organization. No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statement of activihes because the

criteria for recognition of such volunteer effort under generally accepted accounting principles have not been
satisfied.

(CONTINUED)




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization is a nonprofit organization which is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code, as an other than private foundation.

The Organization evaluates all significant tax positions as required by GAAP. As of December 31,
2011 and 2010, the Organization does not believe that it has taken any tax positions that would require the
recording of any additional tax liability nor does it beheve that there are any unrealized tax benefits that wouid
either increase or decrease within the next twelve months. The Organization's income tax returns are subject
to examination by the appropriate taxing junisdictions. As of December 31, 2011, the Organization’s income

tax returns generally remain open for examination for three years from the date filed with each taxing
jurisdiction.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated all subsequent events through May 23, 2012, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

INVESTMENTS

Investment balances are carried at fair value. At December 31, investments consisted of the following:

2011 2010
COMMON STOCKS ...oeeiteeeieeiiteecete e rrserte s reaeeesrassreessssneses snsssnsessnsnnse $ 288,657 $ 298,975
1 T o Lo L= TR OSSR 311,795 320,680
MUBUAIFUNAS ...t e e e et cessbbe e s s aean s e e annae 56,681 -
INVESIINENTS ... eeeteeeeeteeie e e esr e v e s ce st sae s anesnsas $ 657,133 $ 619,665

The following 1s a summary of income/gains (losses) on investments for the years ended December 31,

2011 2010
INEreSt INCOME ...ttt $ 19,507 $ 18,409
Realized gams ...t e 3,699 13,551
Unrealized gains (JOSSES).....ccouurecireraeerarrrenreieieereceeteseeaeeiaeameeranasees (22,263) 39,998
Total INCOME/GAIN............cccoonnevrirrrreieernresrereessrsseseessenssnessesreeseses 943 $ 71958

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair value. The carrying amount of
accounts receivable, other assets, prepaid rent, accounts payable and accrued expenses, accrued payroll,
line of credit, deferred rent and deferred revenue approximates fair value due to their short-term nature. The

carrying amount of long-term debt approximates fair value as the interest rate approximates current market
rates for debt with similar remaining maturities.

(CONTINUED)




BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

GAAP defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, establishes a fair value
hierarchy based on the quality of inputs used to measure fair value, and enhances disclosure requirements
for fair value measurement. The Organization accounts for a significant portion of financial instruments at fair
value or considers fair value in their measurement for financial assets and liabilities that are re-measured and
reported at fair value at each reporting period, except for nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis.

GAAP defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer
a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. GAAP also establishes a farr value
hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and mimmize the use of
unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be
used to measure fair value:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to access.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or habilities in active markets;
Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
Inputs other than quoted prices that are ohservable for the asset or liability;

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurements.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the
lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair vaiue measurement. Valuation techniques used need to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Common Stocks. Valued at the share price listed in the active trading market (NYSE, AMEX,
NASDAQ) times the number of shares held by the Organizations at year end.

Bonds. Valued at the share price listed in the active trading market (NYSE, AMEX, NASDAQ) times
the number of shares held by the Organizations at year end.

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value of shares held by the plan at year end.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a
different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

(CONTINUED)
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BIG BRQTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
As of December 31, 2011, there have been no changes in the valuation methodologies trom 2010.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's
assets at fair value as of December 31, 2011:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate and Government Bonds:
A S 82,101 $ - $ - $ 82,101
AA 10,967 10,967
AAA 195,589 195,589
Total bonds 288,657 - - 288,657
Common Stocks:
Consumer discretionary 21,204 21,204
Energy 22,573 22,573
Financials 30,740 30,740
Health care 54,129 54,129
Industrials 76,011 76,011
Technology 107,138 107,138
Total common stocks 311,795 - - 311,795
Mutual Funds:
Equity 38,210 38,210
Fixed Income 18,471 18,471
Total mutual funds 56,681 - - 56,681
Total assets at fair value $ 657,133 $ - $ - $ 657,133
(CONTINUED)
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE QCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

5.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's

assets at fair value as of December 31, 2010:

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Corporate and Government Bonds:
A $ 66,717 $ $ 66,717
AA 10,690 10,690
AAA 192,560 192,560
Other rated 29,008 29,008
Total bonds 298,975 298,975
Common Stocks:
Basic matenals 14,071 14,071
Consumer discretionary 8,903 9,903
Financials 33,118 33,118
Heatth care 30,984 30,984
Industrials 48,966 48,966
Other equities 42,020 42,020
Services 66,219 66,219
Technology 75,409 75,408
Total common stocks 320,690 320,690
Total assets at fair value $ 619,665 3 $ 619,665
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property, equipment, and accumulated depreciation consisted of the following at December 31, 2011

and 2010:

December 31, 2011

Fumiture and fixtures .........ccccceeeeeercverevennnn.
Equipment ...
Computer hardware and software...................

Accumulated
Depreciation

$ 51,173
23,807
36,021

£ 228,689 §111,001

Depreciation expense amounted to $34,674 for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Net

$ 21,393
65,535
30,760

£117,688

The Organization did not receive any donated fixed assets during the year ended December 31, 2011.

December 31, 2010

Accumulated
Depreciation

$ 40,883
12,615
22,829

§ 76,327

Net

$ 30,206
17,895
43,953

£.92.054
(CONTINUED)
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BlG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Depreciation expense amounted to $30,893 for the year ended December 31, 2010.

The Organization did not receive any donated fixed assets during the year ended December 31, 2010.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets represent the Dr. Dorothy Pieniadz Founding Mothers' Fund
(Pieniadz Fund), which was established in 2000 by Dr. Dorothy Pieniadz. An mnitial donation of $50,000 was
made by Dr. Pieniadz and any additional contributions may be made as long as they are acceptable to the
Agency. Annual distributions from the Pieniadz Fund shall be used for operating expenses or reinvasted n
the endowment at the discretion of the Board of Directors. In all respects, the use of the Pieniadz Fund shall
be in accordance with the charitable purposes of the Agency. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair value
of the Pieniadz Fund was $63,229 and $62,229, respectively.

The primary objective of the investment management of the endowment is to maximize total return,
which will allow for future growth through a diversified portfolio strategy and within acceptable risk parameters as
was previously determined by the Finance Committee. Risk is managed within the portfclio by the financial
advisor in accordance with the objectives identified by the Finance/Audit Committee. The Pieniadz Fund has
chosen to follow a strategy of minimal risk as it only consists of one govermment agency bond, plus a cash
reserve.

The spending policy is designed to limit spending for current operations — so as to aliow endowment to
grow without being depleted for operations. Annual distributions from the Pieniadz Fund, as determined in
accordance with the distribution policies of the Organization, shall be used for operating expenses or reinvested
in the Pieniadz Fund, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, with the understanding that the Board of
Directors reserves the right to make changes to the distribution policies as circumstances require. I(n all
respects, the use of the Pieniadz Fund shall be in accordance with the charitable purposes of the Organization.

Endowment Net Asset Composition By Fund Type as of December 31, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Board designated endowment $ 348,256 3 - $ - $ 348,256
Donor-restricted endowment
Funds - - 63,229 63,229
$ 348,256 $ - $ 63,229 $ 411,485

(CONTINUED)
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AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

6. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Continued)

Endowment Net Asset Composition By Fund Type as of December 31, 2010

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Board designated endowment $ 348,256 $ - $ - $ 348,256
Donor-restrnicted endowment
Funds - - 62,229 62,229
$ 348,256 $ - $ 62,229 $ 410,485

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the State of Rhode Island’'s Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation has classified as permanently restricted net assets
(a) the original value of gifts donated 1o the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts
to the permanent endowment, and (c¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure
by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. In
accordance with SPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund;

{2) The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund;
(3) General economic conditions;

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

{5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;
{6) Other resources of the Organization;

(7) The investment policies of the Organization.

(CONTINUED)
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AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

6.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Continued)

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2011

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 348,256 $ - 3 62,229 $ 410,485
Contributions - - 1,000 1,000
Endowment net assets, end
of year $ 348,256 3 - $ 63,229 $ 411485

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 348,256 $ - $ 62,229 $ 410,485
Endowment net assets, end
of year $ 348,256 $ - $ 62,229 $ 410,485

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The primary objective of the investment management of the endowment is to maximize total retum,
which will allow for future growth through a diversified portfolio strategy and within acceptable risk parameters
as was determined by the Finance Committee. Risk is managed within the portfolio by the financial advisor in
accordance with the objectives by the Finance Committee.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

In an attempt to provide the Organization with suffictent liquidity, the donation of $50,000 was chosen
to be invested in either a money market or a short-term fixed income obligation. Therefore, the money is
invested in one government agency bond, plus a cash reserve. The primary purpose of fixed income
investments (bonds, cash equivalents) are to provide a source of current income, to serve as a hedge against
deflation and to reduce the variability of the total market value of endowment. The investment performance is
measured on a long-term (3 to 5 years) basis by both the financial advisor and the Board of Directors.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relates to Spending Policy

The spending policy is designed to limit spending for current operations so as to allow endowment
growth without being depleted for operations. Annual distributions from the Pieniadz Fund, as determined in
accordance with the distribution policies for the Organization, shall be used for operating expenses or
reinvested in the Pieniadz Fund, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, with the understanding that the
Board of Directors reserves the right to make changes to the distribution policies as circumstances require. In
all respects, the use of the Pieniadz Fund shall be in accordance with the charitable purposes of the
Organization.

(CONTINUED)
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BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC.
AND SUBSIDIABY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Continued)

Description of Amounts Classified as Permmanently Restricted Net Assets and
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (Endowment Only)

2011 2010
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
The portion of perpetual endowment funds that is required to be retained
permanently either by donor stipulation or by SPMIFA, $ 63,229 $ 62,229
Total endowment funds classified as
permanently restricted net assets $ 63,229 3 62,229
NET ASSETS

The Board of Directors may designate or set aside for specific purposes a portion of the unrestricted net
assets. The following designations were noted at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
ENdowment - AQENCY.......ccooocvivrerereneereerssne s sesne e $ 348,256 $ 348,256
Three months operating expenses - FUNd ...........ccccconvieveivieveeennenn 433,719 354,380
Designated net aSsets................ueeevceveevvivereesneeseiesesnresns $_781975 § 702636

The designated funds of $348,256 are being held in perpetuity as voted by the Board of Directors with
only the income available for Big Sisters of Rhode Island programs.

Unrestricted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following:

2011 2010
DESIGNAted ........cccoveiveiriiiiie et et e rereene s e et sre s s e s brmeene $ 781,975 $ 702,636
Undesignated ..........coveeeiirernerrnercnie et eae s st sernens 181,487 231,098
Investment in property and equipment, net of related debt............... 87,563 50,441
Total unrestricted Net aSSELS............eeeeeeeeeevecreereeeereserens $£1,051,025 $984175

Temporanly restricted net assets represents donations received that contain donor stipulations that
have not been satisfied. Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 and
2010:

2011 2010
CamP FUNG ..ottt tve s see b e eseesas s e e $ 2,167 $ 2,165
Temporarily restricted grant revenue for future programs................ 64,167 2,500
Restricted for scholarships..........cocecevcieereniciniie e reercsveneens 39,161 35,133
Total temporarily restricted.................ceeeeveeveeereeerereriennn $ 105495 $§ 39798

Permanently restricted net assets of $63,229 are restricted in perpetuity, the income of which is
available to support Agency programs and operations.

(CONTINUED)
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BiG BRQTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

10.

LEASE COMMITMENTS
Operating Leases

On November 1, 2011, the Agency and the Fund renewed an operating lease for office space.
Payments of $8,085 are due monthly until the lease expires on October 31, 2016. The Agency and Fund will
each pay half of the monthly payment for the lease on behalf of each entity.

In addition, the Fund and Agency also lease various vehicles and eguipment on a month-to-month basis
with expiration dates through December 2015,

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments to be made under these agreements:

2012 ettt s s s s e s b s s sas s b e et s b e an et shes $ 188,544
b0 & 1< SO ROV U PO SO OOV 188,157
200 OO SOU OO OR 156,050
2015 e cerer et e st e s re s e e e e e e ne e st ne s nae e nesne st nenrna 153,300
b0 1 U SR OO TSRO 77,614
THOIGAMET ... e e rnee e eae e sare s ressrsat s sase s sensasbanssaneon 394

Total future minimum lease payments ...........cc.cccivecvinnvnnnnne $ 764,059

Total expenses recorded for the above operating leases were approximately $211,107 and $197,917 for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Qrganization has received grants for specific purposes that are subject to audit by the grantors or
their representatives. Such audis could lead to request for reimbursement to the grantor agency for
expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. Organization officials believe such disaliowances, if any,
would be immaterial.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

The Agency and the Fund each have an obligation under a capital lease for equipment at various
interest rates, payable in monthly installments. The leases expire in November 2013 and May 2014 for the
Agency and the Fund, respectively. Included in fixed assets is the cost of equipment acquired under capital
leases in the amount of $60,878 at December 31, 2011 and 2010. Accumulated depreciation on such assets
was approximately $32,286 and $20,110 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments to be made under these agreements:

20 - OO OO $ 12,941
2 o < OSSOSO 13,258
20M04......oeereietrtrenerie ettt et e re et s ae et 3,926

Total future minimum lease payments ................ccccvnvvuveunnnn $30,125

(CONTINUED)
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AND SUBSIDIABY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

11.

12.

13.

LINE OF CREDIT

On July 23, 2008 the Organization entered into a line of credit arrangement with a financial institution
which carries a maximum possible balance of $50,000. Amounts borrowed on the line bear interest at a rate of
prime plus .50% (3.75% at December 31, 2011 and 2010). The balance on the line of credit was $0 as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010. Collateral used to secure the line i1s the Organization's investments account.
The line must be reviewed and renewed annually by the bank,

PENSION PLAN

The Organization has a simple IRA pension plan covering ail employees meeting certain efigibility
requirements. Employer contributions to the plan are based on a fixed percentage of salaries. The contribution
percentage is 2% and 1% for years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Pension expense
totaled $4,953 and $1,406 for years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain 2010 consolidated financial statement amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2011
presentation. There is no change in the reported increase in net income or net assets.

(CONCLUDED)

18




8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE QCEAN STATE. INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2011

ASSETS
Big Brothers Big Sisters
Biq Sisters Fund Eliminations Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 242,186 $ 165,397 § - $ 407,583
Investments 657,133 657,133
Accounts receivable 5,329 180,354 185,683
Due from related entity 16,953 (16,953) -
Total current assets 921,601 345,751 (16,953) 1,250,399
Other assets:
Other assets 20,733 8,417 29,150
Total other assets 20,733 8,417 29,150
Property and equipment, net 19,668 98,020 117,688
TOTAL ASSETS $ 962,002 $ 452,188 $ (16,953) § 1,397,237
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liablilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 30,419 $ 37,208 $ - 3 67,627
Accrued payroll 32,064 46,447 78,511
Due to related entity 16,953 (16,953) -
Capital lease - current portion 1,764 11,177 12,941
Deferred revenue ’ 1,225 1,225
Total current liabilities 65,472 111,785 (16,953) 160,304
Capital lease - net of current portion 1,798 15,386 17,184
TOTAL LIABILITIES 67,270 127,171 (16,953) 177,488
Net assets:
Unrestricted 726,008 325,017 1,051,025
Temporarily restricted 105,495 105,495
Parmanently restricted 63,229 63,229
Total net assets 894,732 325,017 1,219,749
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 962,002 $ 452,188 $ (16,953) $ 1,397,237
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AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE QCEAN STATE. INC,

Big Brothers  Big Sisters

Big Sisters Fund Eliminations Total
Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Support and Revenue:
Proceeds of donated goods - $ 1,766,919 $ - 1,766,919
Contributions - subsidiary 420,000 (420,000) -
Fundraising 123,228 123,226
Grant income 260,669 260,669
Contributions 50,332 50,332
Investment income 857 56 913
Other revenue 310 1,101 1,411
Total unrestricted support and revenue 855,394 1,768,076 {420,000) 2,203,470
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of scholarships 1,500 1,500
Satisfaction of program expenses 14,833 14,833
Total net assets released from restrictions 16,333 - - 16,333
Expenses:
Program services 684,479 684,479
Fundraising 89,507 1,573,043 (420,000) 1,242,550
Management and general 64,083 161,831 225,924
Total expenses 838,079 1,734,874 (420,000) 2,152,953
Increase in unrestricted net assets 33,648 33,202 - 66,850
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions 82,000 82,000
Investment income 30 30
Net assets released from restrictions (16,333) (16,333)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 65,697 - - 65,697
Changes In permanently restricted net assets:
Contributions 1,000 1,000
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 1,000 - - 1,000
Increase in net assets 100,345 $ 33,202 $ - 133,547




2IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE. INC.

ANR SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Unrestricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets at end of year

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets at end of year

Permanently restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
Increase In permanently restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets at end of year

Total net assets

Big Brothers  Big Sisters
Biq Sisters Fund Total

$ 692,360 $ 291,815 984,175
33,648 33,202 66,850
726,008 325,017 1,051,025
39,798 - 39,798
65,697 65,697
105,495 - 105,495
62,229 - 62,229
1,000 1,000
63,229 - 63,229
$ -894732 % 325,017 1,219,749
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8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
Changse in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation

Net realized and unrealized loss on investments

{Increase) decrease In:
Accounts receivable
Due from related entity
Other assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll
Due to related entity
Deferred revenue
Deferred rent
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on capital leases
Net cash used by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Suppiemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Big Brothers Big Sisters

Big Sisters Fund Eliminations Total
$ 100,345 $ 33202 $ - $ 133,547
9,391 25,283 34,674
18,564 18,564
600 (20,637) (20,037)
(10,335) 10,335 -
(12,996) 4,680 (8,316)
6,296 24,110 30,406
11,122 18,432 29,554
10,335 (10,335) -
(28,100) (28,100)
{4,667) (4,667) (9,334)
90,220 90,738 - 180,958
(1,477) (58,830) (60,307)
135,993 135,993
(192,026) {192.026)
{57,510) (58,830) - (116,340)
(1,373) (10,115) (11,488)
(1,373) (10,115) {11,488)
31,337 21,793 53,130
210,848 143,605 354,453
$ 242,185 $ 165398 $ - $ 407,583

Cash paid for interest for the years ended December 31, 2011 was approximately $1,132.




8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS QF THE OCEAN STATELINC,
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Expenses
Direct labor
Professional fees
Rent and utilities
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Program supplies
Marketing
Office expenses
Member dues
Insurance
Depreciation
Telephone
Investment expenses
Postage and printing
Payrall processing and bank fees
Scholarships
Travel and entertainment
Training
interest expense
Repairs and maintenance
Subrecipient mentoring programs
Other purchased services
Other program expenses

Other fundraising expenses
Total expenses

Program Management

Services Fundraising and General Total
$ 312,043 $ 27,533 3 27,533 367,109
20,118 20,118
45,011 3.972 3.971 52,954
22,333 1,970 1,971 26,274
43,265 3,817 3.818 50,800
4,748 4,748
57,194 57,194
24,696 2,179 2,180 29,055
13,095 13,095
21,273 1,877 1,877 25,027
7,982 704 705 9,391
5,371 474 474 6,319
5,803 521 521 6,945
7.126 629 628 8,383
2,407 212 213 2,832
14,341 14,341
14,117 14,117
5,873 5.873
627 55 56 738
312 27 28 367
73,151 73,151
1,133 1,133
2,478 2,478
45,537 45,537
$ 684,479 $ 89,507 $ 64,093 838,079
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BIG SISTERS FUND

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Management
Fundraising and General Total
Expenses

Big Sisters of Rhode Island allocation $ 420,000 $ $ 420,000
Direct labor 250,724 250,724
Truck expenses 241,937 241,937
Office and administrative salaries 102,883 102,882 205,765
Other wages 205,592 205,592
Mailings 66,817 66,817
Payroll taxes 59,894 11,408 71,302
Rent and utilities 26,477 26,477 52,954
Telephone 26,463 26,463
Insurance 59,440 59,440
Employee benefits 20,354 3.877 24,231
Professional fees 11,580 11,580
Depreciation 25,283 25,283
Equipment rental 5,106 5,108
Office expenses 5,607 5,607 11,214
Other Big Sisters allocations 14,938 14,938
Advertising 14,319 14,319
Postage and printing 4,543 4,543
Repairs and maintenance 6,091 6,091
Misceilaneous 4,568 4,568
Travel and entertainment 9,109 9,109
Marketing and other fundraising 2,504 2,504
Interest expense 394 394

Total expenses $ 1,573,043 $ 161,831 $ 1,734,874
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81G BRQTHERS BIG SISTERS QF THE QCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2010

ASSETS
Big Brothers Big Sisters
Big Sisters Fund Eliminations Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 210,848 $ 143,605 $ - $ 354,453
Investments 619,665 619,665
Accounts recervable 5,929 159,717 165,646
Due from related entity 6,618 (6,618) -
Total current assets 843,060 303,322 (6,618) 1,139,764
Other assets:
Other assets 7,737 13,097 20,834
Total other assets 7.737 13,097 20,834
Property and equipment, net 27,682 64,472 92,054
TOTAL ASSETS $ 878,379 $ 380,891 $ (6,618) $ 1,252,652
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 24123 $ 13,008 $ - $ 37,221
Accrued payroli 20,942 28,015 48,957
Due to related entity 6,618 (6.618) -
Capital lease - current portion 1,578 10.338 11,916
Deferred rent 4,667 4,667 9,334
Deferred revenue 29,325 29,325
Total current llabilities 80,635 62,736 (6,618) 136,753
Capital lease - net of current portion 3,357 26,340 29,697
TOTAL LIABILITIES 83,992 89,076 (6,618) 166,450
Net assels:
Unrestricted 692,360 291,815 984,175
Temporarily restncted 39,798 39,798
Permanently restricted 62,229 62,229
Total net assets 794,387 291,815 1,086,202
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 878,379 % 380,891 $ (6618) $ 1,252,652

25




8iG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE QCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIRIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Changes in unrestricted net assets:
Support and Revenue:

Proceeds of donated goods

Contributions - subsidiary

Fundraising

Grant income

Contributions

Investment income

Other revenue

Total unrestricted support and revenue

Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of scholarships
Satisfaction of program expenses
Total net assets released from restrictions

Expenses:
Program services
Fundraising
Management and general
Total expenses

increase in unrestricted net assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions
Increase in temporarily restricted nat assets

Big Brothers  Big Sisters
Biq Sisters Fund Eliminations Total
$ - $ 1544438 $ - 1,544,438
281,110 (281,110) -
115,822 115,822
135,411 135,411
43,457 43,457
71,916 14 71,930
2,278 4,927 7.205
649,994 1,549,379 (281,110) 1,918,263
3,000 3,000
3,500 3,500
6,500 - - 6,500
429,115 429,115
73,109 1,266,274 (281,110) 1,058,273
55,839 151,244 207,083
558,063 1,417,518 {281,110) 1,694,471
98,431 131,861 - 230,292
9,060 9,060
28 28
(6,500) (6,500)
2,588 - - 2,588
$ 101,019 $ 131,861 $ - 232,880
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8IG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Unrestricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
Increase in unrestricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets at end of year

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Temporarily restricted net assets at end of year

Permanently restricted net assets:
Balance beginning of year
Permanently restricted net assets at end of year

Total net assets

Big Brothers  Big Sisters
Biq Siaters Fund Total

$ 593,929 §$ 159,954 753,883
98,431 131,861 230,292
692,360 291,815 984,175
37,210 - 37,210
2,588 2,588
39,798 - 39,798
62,229 - 62,229
62,229 - 62,229
$ 794,387 § 291,815 1,086,202
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BIG BAOTHERS BIG SISTERS QF THE OCEAN STATE, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Big Brothers Big Sisters
Blg Sisterg Fund Eliminationg Total

Cash flows from operating actlvities:
Change in net assets $ 101019 § 131861 § - § 232880
Adjustmants to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating actwities:

Depreciation 10.627 20.266 30,893
Net reahzed and unrealized (gain) or loss on investments (53,549) (53,549)
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable 8,794 (137,346) (128,552)
Due from related entity 8.798 (8,798) -
Other assets 10,895 2,359 13,254
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,800 984 10,784
Accrued payroll 3,719 12,350 16,069
Due to related entity (8,798) 8,798 -
Deferred revenue 10,688 10,688
Deferred rent {3,733) (3,733) (7.466)
Net cash provided by operating activities 107,058 17,943 - 125,001
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 111,622 111,622
Purchase of investments (65,906) (65,908)
Net cash provided by investing activities 45,716 - - 45,716
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from i1ssuance of ine of credn (24,828) (24,828)
Principal paymaents on capital leases (1,413) (9,580) (10,993)
Net cash used by financing activities (26,241) (9,580) (35.821)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 126,533 8,363 134,896
Cash and cash equlvalents at beginning of year 84,315 135,242 219,557
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 210848 § 143605 § - $ 354,453

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid for interest for the years ended December 31, 2010 was approximately $1,581.
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Expenses
Direct labor
Professional fees
Rent and utilities
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Program supplies
Marketing
Office expenses
Member dues
Insurance
Depreciation
Telephone
Investment expenses
Postage and printing
Payroll processing and bank fees
Scholarships
Travel and entertainment
Training
interest expense
Repairs and maintenance
Subrecipient mentoring programs
Other purchased services
Other program expenses

Other fundraising expenses
Total expenses

Program Management

Services Fundraising and General Total
$ 206,405 $ 22,725 $ 22,725 $ 251,855
21,094 21,094
44510 3,927 3,927 52,364
14,014 1,237 1,237 16,488
27,305 2,409 2,409 32,123
4,154 4,154
32,025 32,025
14,825 1,308 1,308 17,441
14,027 14,027
10,736 947 947 12,630
9,033 797 797 10,627
3,887 343 343 4,573
5,321 470 470 6,261
3,909 345 345 4,599
658 813 119 1,590
3,531 3,531
7,520 7,520
4,881 4,881
917 a1 81 1,079
417 37 37 491
14,101 14,101
1,100 1,100
5,839 5,839
37.670 37,670
$ 429,115 3 73,109 $ 55,839 $ 558,063
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

8

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Management
Fundraising and General Total
Expenses

Big Sisters of Rhode island allocation $ 281,110 S - $ 281,110
Direct labor 218,776 218,776
Truck expenses 208,206 208,206
Office and administrative salaries 92,436 92,436 184,872
Other wages 173,776 173,776
Mallings 72,753 72,753
Payroll taxes 45,983 8,759 54,742
Rent and utilities 25,917 25,916 51,833
Telephone 44,187 44 187
Insurance 42,664 42,664
Employee benefits 11,679 2,224 13,903
Professional fees 19,434 19,434
Depreciation 20,266 20,266
Equipment rental 3,446 3,446
Office expenses 2,474 2,475 4,949
Other Big Sisters allocations 2,927 2,927
Advertising 359 359
Postage and printing 4,541 4,541
Repairs and maintenance 4,711 4711
Miscellaneous 3,631 3,631
Travel and entertainment 120 120
Marketing and other fundraising 5,810 5,810
Interest expense 502 502

Total expenses $ 1,266,274 $ 151,244 $ 1,417,518
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